



City and Environment Directorate

To:	Minister for City and Government Services	Objective No.: 25/0409853
Date:	04/09/2025	
From:	Josh Rynehart, Head of Access Canberra	
Subject:	Minister Weekly Brief, Week Ending 5 September 2025	

Out of scope

[Redacted text block containing multiple paragraphs of blacked-out content]

Compliance, Regulatory Enforcement & Communications

- 4. The EPA has lifted Lake Ginninderra’s water quality warning. On 26 August, the EPA issued a medium alert level for water quality at Yerra Beach. Subsequent inspections found no presence of blue-green algae at concerning levels and lab results indicated no significant pollution event. Lake Ginninderra is now at a low alert level for algae. The EPA will

undertake weekly routine monitoring. Warning signs at high-traffic areas at Yerra Beach were removed on 29 August.

Out of

scope

██████████	██████████
████████████████████ ██████████	██████████
████████████████████ ██████████	██ ██████████ ██████████ ████████████████████
████████████████████	██████████
████████████████████	██████████

██████████

████████████████████

114

Out of Scope				[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]		
[REDACTED]				[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]		
[REDACTED]				[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]		
[REDACTED]				[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]		
[REDACTED]		[REDACTED] [REDACTED]		[REDACTED]			
[REDACTED]				[REDACTED]			[REDACTED] [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]				[REDACTED]	[REDACTED] [REDACTED]		

[illegible]

Out of scope

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

- [Redacted]
- [Redacted]
- [Redacted]
- [Redacted]
- [Redacted]
- [Redacted]
- [Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

- [Redacted]

[Redacted]

- [Redacted]

[Redacted]

Signatory Name: Josh Rynehart

Phone: [Redacted]

Action Officer: Lana Smith

Phone: [Redacted]

Attachments

Attachment	Title
Attachment A	AC Ministerial Report - Minister Cheyne
Attachment B	AC FOI Report - Minister Cheyne
Attachment C	AC Cabinet Report - Minister Cheyne